----Original Message----

From: XXX YYY<xxx@yyy.zzz>

Sent: Wed, Nov 13, 2013 at 8:03 AM

To: Managing Editor

Subject: Re: Request for final decision for manuscript number 2013_PRRI_5813

The authors have done necessary modification. This version is acceptable. However,
they must fix little things which [ have addressed in my previous comment (refer to
No.3 (C) and (D)).

In the table on page 3,
1. There is a typo on “16. umber of Revolution in RPM (N)".

It should be "16. number of ..." instead of "umber of..."

2. Show the unit for "17. Power"
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